

From: [Bratcher, Michael, EMNRD](#)
To: "Baker, Larry"; [Bole, Barrett](#); mark@laenvironmental.com
Cc: [Billings, Bradford, EMNRD](#); [Nobui, Jennifer, EMNRD](#)
Subject: FW: [EXTERNAL] FW: Further Delineation at EBDU 37
Date: Monday, October 3, 2022 3:46:00 PM
Attachments: [Pages from Remediation Plan, 1RP-5636, Apache Corp, EBDU #37, October 29, 2019.pdf](#)
[Apache EBDU 37 monitor wells addition.pdf](#)

Bruce,

Attached is the proposed approximate locations of the two additional ground water monitoring wells OCD has requested to be installed at this site. The proposed point east of TMW4 should be placed slightly more to the east, which would place it just off of this map. Please field screen soils for chloride levels during drilling ops at a minimum of 5' increments, with each 10' increment obtained for lab analysis of chloride levels. The boring locations proposed by Apache for additional delineation in the spill path, are approved. OCD requests at a minimum, a formal update on activities, not later than December 2, 2022. Current monitoring well activities are to be continued on the existing schedule.

Please advise if you have questions or wish to discuss.

Thank you,

Mike Bratcher • Incident Supervisor

Environmental Bureau

EMNRD - Oil Conservation Division

506 W. Texas Ave | Artesia, NM 88210

(575) 626-0857 | mike.bratcher@emnrd.nm.gov *NOTE NEW EMAIL ADDRESS*

<http://www.emnrd.state.nm.us/OCD/>



From: Baker, Larry <Larry.Baker@apachecorp.com>
Sent: Friday, September 16, 2022 11:39 AM
To: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD <mike.bratcher@state.nm.us>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] FW: Further Delineation at EBDU 37

CAUTION: This email originated outside of our organization. Exercise caution prior to clicking on links or opening attachments.

Mr. Bratcher,

Attached is the proposal and request for advisement for well placement. Thanks and have a good day.

BRUCE BAKER

ENVIRONMENTAL TECHNICIAN SR STAFF

direct 432-818-1654 | *Cell* 432-215-2284

APACHE CORPORATION

303 Veterans Airpark Lane
Midland, TX 79705

ApacheCorp.com | [LinkedIn](#) | [Facebook](#) | [Twitter](#) | [StockTwits](#) | [YouTube](#)

From: Baker, Larry

Sent: Monday, August 8, 2022 2:46 PM

To: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD <mike.bratcher@state.nm.us>; Billings, Bradford, EMNRD
<Bradford.Billings@state.nm.us>

Cc: Bole, Barrett <Barrett.Bole@apachecorp.com>; Mark Larson <Mark@laenvironmental.com>

Subject: Further Delineation at EBDU 37

Gentleman,

As per our conversation Apache Corporation will conduct further delineation with depth at SP4, SP5, SP7, and SP8. Additional vertical delineation will be conducted at SP 14, SP 15 and SP 16. Attached is the sample map identifying the sample point areas. In regards to the installing two additional wells could OCD please advise us on the placement. Please let me know if you have any questions or wish to discuss. Thanks and have a good day.

BRUCE BAKER

ENVIRONMENTAL TECHNICIAN SR STAFF

direct 432-818-1654 | *Cell* 432-215-2284

APACHE CORPORATION

303 Veterans Airpark Lane
Midland, TX 79705

ApacheCorp.com | [LinkedIn](#) | [Facebook](#) | [Twitter](#) | [StockTwits](#) | [YouTube](#)